

TINNAPHAT

YEELANSUWAN



Education

B.Eng. in Civil Engineering
Rajamangala University Of
Technology Krungthep, Thailand, 2015

Professional Associations

Member of Council of Engineers
Ordinary Member No. 252738
Professional civil engineer's
License Sor.Yor. 15029

Personal Skills

Strong Leadership
Drive to Succeed
Continual Improvement
Ability in Planning and Co-ordination

Expected Salary

xx,000 THB/Month

Contact Info.

Phone:
+66 (0)93 263 8289
Email:
tinnaphat.ye@gmail.com

Summary

Acting Resident Engineer, Senior survey engineers, Assistant Survey Specialist and Project Engineer. Experienced with stages of detailed design, supervision for construction and construction operations. Well-versed in checking construction plan about the positioning accuracy and estimated construction cost. Strong background in ability in planning and co-ordination for construction work can continue without interruption.

Work Experience

Site / Project Engineer (Civil) – January 2021 to Present

CHAROEN POKPHAND ENGINEERING CO., LTD, Bangkok

- Coordinate project activities, utilities relocate and Expropriation Land.
- Assist in the coordination, scheduling of meetings and overseeing other members of the project team
- Negotiating with suppliers and keeping the project within budget
- Helping with the documentation of each phase of the project, as well as making summary reports
- Cooperate with designers to summarize the scope of work before starting work.
- Define work plans and distribute jobs to our team.
- Management, problem analysis and problem-solving skills to achieve the tasks set.
- Check the accuracy of the information received before submitting to the designers.

Site / Project Engineer (Civil) – July 2018 – December 2020

Dynamic Engineering Consultants Co., Ltd., Ltd., Nakhon Ratchasima

- Supervised engineering activities at project sites and ensured work was in accordance with specifications
- Documented project progress and wrote technical reports that included project specifications.
- Determined strength and availability of materials used in infrastructure projects by testing the required materials.
- Checking the construction drawing of contractor in accordance with the contract drawing

Senior survey engineers – June 2009 to June 2018

Asian Engineering Consultants Corp., Ltd., Bangkok

- Following workflow and flow-chart from contractor.
- Intensive survey work from contractors.
- Checking the construction drawing of contractor in accordance with the contract drawing.
- Revised right of way plan in order to minimize the impact on land expropriation job and support survey information for all departments related.